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Tender Question and Answer Document
	Supplier Question 1

The ITT is quite descriptive as to the scope/process for this piece of work. I understand that this allows fair comparison of all the bids and is a very effective way of tendering fairly. However, we believe that we would like to offer an approach that differs a little from that defined in the ITT, but would provide a more effective delivery into the project.

Is there someone who is leading this internally at the RSSB that we could have a chat to about an alternative approach and whether it would be considered for the bid? I don’t know whether you will be leading of this is one of your colleagues.


	RSSB Answer 1

The submissions received will be evaluated against the criteria and scope defined in the I.T.T., as such tenderers should submit a cost for the work as outlined in the I.T.T.

Should a tenderer submit any additional information where the tenderer considers an expanded scope to achieve additional value, tenderers are encouraged to do so as a costed option and this may be reviewed once the formal evaluation and subsequent contract awarded.


	Supplier Question 2



Work Package 2.2 suggests a model will be made available from project T1145. Please can you supply the following information:
1. Which platform supports the model? Excel or others?
1. Tailoring the model to the freight sector would involve working only on the inputs or also on the model itself?
1. Does it deliver all the outputs required for the impact evaluation (emissions, capital and operation costs)? At which level of disaggregation?


	RSSB Answer 2


The model will be developed in Excel and is expected to be a high level impact assessment for the railway as a whole. The outputs will present the Carbon impact (not AQ) of different decisions, along with cost assessments (capital and operational). The model being developed will include freight within the functionality, but has not been specifically tailored to freight, and it will not include all of the elements that would be important for the assessment being made in T1160. As a consequence the adaptation for T1160 will require both adjustments to input data, and to the model itself. The model is expected to be completed in January 2018. A high level specification for the T1145 model has been uploaded to the tender documents area.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Please also refer to the PDF document now additionally attached to the Contract Notice on Contracts Finder.



 

